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NEWSLETTER OF THE KENT ISLAND
HERITAGE SOCIETY, INC.

PRESIDENT'S MESSAGE
Dear Fellow Members,

I trust you all survived
the blizzard of '93 in zood shape.
One of the t.v. weathermen des-
cribed the storm as hanoening
once in 50 years. It looks like
this snow, alongz with the one we

had in "79, should suffice us for -

at least a century. _

While we were snowed in over
the weekend our family shared some
recollections of snowstorms mnast.
I know our members must have a
wealth of interesting anecdotes
and remembrances of. mast Kent
Island storms they would be wil-
linzs to share with the rest of us.
How fortunate our younzer members
and future generations would be
if we would take the time today
to record some of this living
heritaze. Remember these are
tomorrow's zood old days. How
about sending alonz to Sandy
Speer, our newsletter editor,
your favorite family anecdote or
description of Kent Island life
in storms mast so we may share
them at a later date.

The Kent Island Heritage

Society has accomplished a great
deal these past years, but there
is so much yet to do. ¥We need
active marticimation by our mem-
bers to insure the success of
this newsletter, continue the
accumulation of genealogical
records, and serve on our com-
mittees.

WINTZR 1933

I'm looking foreward to see-
ing as many of you as possible at
our first meetinz on friday, March
13th, to hear our guest speaker,
Mr. Orlando Rideout.

Hone to see you there.

Walter T. Denny, President

ELECTIONS

Mr. Walter T. Denny was
elected resident of the Kent
Island Heritage Society at the
Annual Dinner Meeting on Decem-
ber 9, 1992, Joiningz Mr. Denny
as officers for 1933 are Alexander
D. Sneer, Vice-President; Mrs.
Linda L. Jefferson, Corresmonding
Secretary; Mrs. Mildred C. Schoch,
Recording Secretary; Mrs. Evelyn
P. 7rice, Treasurer; Mr. William
£, Lane, Director, and Mr, wWilliam
Baxter, Director. Fersons wishing
to contact the officers or com-
mittee chairmen may do so as fol-
lows:

President:

fir. Walter T. Denny

Rt. ™ Box 185" ®"3eillin®
Stevensville, KD 21666 643-5328%

Vice-President, PFPublications Chair-
man, and Archaeolozy Chairman:

r. Alexander D. Speer

144 Shi»ninzT Creek

Stevensville, D 21666 643-2965
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Treasurer:

Mrs.. Evelyn 2. “rice
Box 56

Stevensville, MD 21666
643-5696

Corresnonding Secretary:
Mrs. Linda L. Jefferson
LR -
Stevensville, WD 21666
643-5164

Recordinz Secretary,
Jenealogy Chairman,
Historian:

Krs. MMildred C. Schoch
Rt. 1 -Box-562

Chester, KD 21619
643-6509

Membershin Chairman:
Miss Catherine Kirwan
Rt. X, Box 277
Chester, MD 21666
643-5360

Cray Houze, Interior &
Furnishings Committee
Chairman:

Mrs. Nanette Svpeer

14A Shinping Creek
Stevensville, MD 21666
643-2965

Directors:

Wwilliam £. Lane 1933-86
643-4362

Jordon Seward 1930-33
643-6141

H. Clifton Lowe, Jr. 1931-%4
643-5309

Catherine H. Jones 1991-84
673-2130

#illiam Baxter 1993-96
643-5828

William Z. Denny III 1981-94
643-5369
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A number of »eoole have {
requested information as to
where to obtain conies of lkirs.
Schoch's book. They may be
obtained form

Jueen Anne ress

' 0, Box 50

Queenstown, KD 21659

jirs. Schoch has graciously
consented to autozranh your
conies at each scheduled meet-
inT of :the Society.

FOUNDERS, COMMITTEE WORKERS
HOUNURED

At the December 9th 1982
Dinner Meetinz outgoing President
Mary Jones White recognized the
neonle who really make our Kent
Island Heritage Society work
and the "foundinz five".
sirs. White in turn was honored
with her long overdue Honorary :
Life Iembershin scroll. -

ARCHAZOLOSY R P0RT

The search for the first
settlement in Maryland, William
Claiborne's trading nost, "Kent
Fort™ which was established on
¥ent Island in late Auzust 1631,
soes on without any archaeologi-
cal findings so far. This search
has zone on for years but as
Arich Isaac renorted in 1957
there is an "zbsence of any
definite knowledze of where ore-
cisely the first settlement was
located." To correct this de-
ficiency Kit V. Wesler began in
1977 to systematically search
nlowed fields lookinz for datable
evidence of settlement but by
the summer of 1990 no evidence of
mid 17th century settlement was
found. '




In the fall of 1980, Alex.
D. S»eer was requested to head
a committee to find the Claiborne
settlement in time for the August
1921 scheduled celabration of the
350th Anniversary of the settle-
ment of Kent Island. Mr. 3neer
was fortunate to have a1l the
available historieal record care-
fully nrovided Dby Mrs. Mildred
cechoch, to have th: ~pod fortune
of having contact with Mr. Wesler
throuzh Orlando Ridout V. hir.
wesler was then workinz as
Archaeological Sites supervisor
with the laryland 4istorical
Trust. MNrs. sechoen nrovided
zerial photographs taken in
1972 and the tantalizing refer-
ence from Nathzniel claiborne
Hale's book Virrzinia Venturer,
which states:

miyhen Claiborne arrived in
Ausust 1631 he instructed lr.
#4atlington to head the Africa
straizht for a gate leadinz TO
a fine anchorage in an inlet he
had previously discovered. It
was on the eastern side of the
island about two miles northeast
of Kent Point. This cove could
»hide two shins or galley shins
of five hundred tun," SO well
nrotected was it. Em»tying into
the little bay were two branches
of Lonz Creek (Tanners Creek)
between them bein= "an Isthmus
of low ground like a Tongue
environed with fresh water."
Just above on 2 ten foot rise
t+he fort would be bullt.”

Unfortunately the source
given by MWr. Hale for this was
®Reconstruction of the Isle of
Kent after Calvert Faner 830 by
H.S. Berkeley", but after a
careful search of this manp
naver 880, and indeed the en-
tire collection of calvert raners

at the Maryland Historical
society in Baltimore, no substan-
tiation of this reference could
be made. James Leslie, the Kent

Island historian who wrote the
2lay "The 3Jreen Jem” mentioned

that he had found the source of
this reference amongz the Virginia
Archives, but no snecific source
could be recalled.

That Wwilliam Claiborne had

first been anpointed (in 1621)
a= the land surveyer for Virzinisa,
it is surnrising that more de-

tailed locational records have

not been found.

Gther secondary sources

contain somewhat similar accounts
but, merhans significantly, do
not name Lonz Creek see (Fizure 1).
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#igure 1. Kent Island.

Emory in 1950 states that
"Kent Fort was situated on that
~art of the Island which borders
on Eastern Bag, on the first nav-
jgable creek yinz on the left
hand , in ascending that bay after
nassinz Kent Point."
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He cites Davis (1855), but Davis
says only that "“the seat of
Claiborne's settlement was at
Kent Point."™ Tilcshman, 1967
describes a wvisit by historian
B.C. Steiner to Kent Island in
the summer of 1904 to the nlace
where Claiborne lived: "They
found it on a 2light elevation
back of an old landinz on the
bend of a navigable creek zabove
Kent Point. To the north of

the site, now known as Chew's
gardens and cultivated as a
field, in a valley which was
arobably once an inlet so that
the =2ite was surrounded on three
sides by water, they found several
frazments of glzzed bricks about
seventy yards from the shore,
which may have been mart of the
Brent manor house." 3lared bricks
however, do not signify the
Claiborne site.

To be continued in the next
Newslettar.

ISLE OF KERT CALERDAR

March 18, 1983 at 7430 P.H. in
the Kent Island Elementary
School Library. (U(rlando Ridout
V will give an illustrated lec-
ture on "Kent Island Buildings
in Three Centuries."

June 17, 1993 at 7:30 P.K. in

the Kent Island Zlementary School
Library. Willliam Pencek will
talk about "Historic Easements -
A Method of Preserving Kent
Island's Historic Buildings"®

Sentember 16, 1993 at 7:30 P.I.
in the Kent Island Elementary
School Library. Alan Musselman
will talk about "Agricultural
land Preservation: Can Kent
Island “reserve Some farm-

land ?".
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ISLE 07 KENT is the quarterly news-
letter of the Kent Island Heritage
Society, Inc., a non-nrofit corpor-
ation, P.0. Box 321, Stevensville,
MD 21666,

Communication and contribution
of material should be addressed to
the Editor:

Alexander Dunbar Speer

14A Shipping Creek Drive

Stevensville, MD 21666

Telenhone: (301) 643-2965

Effort is made to publish ac-
curate information, but no resopon-
3ibility can be assumed by the
Kent Island Heritage Society, Inc.
or the editor in the event of claim
of loss or damage arising from any
recommendation. Statements attrib-
uted to individuals do not neces-
sarily reflect official policy and
position of the Kent Island Heritage
Society, Inec.

Annual membership dues are
$5.00. Application for membership
should be sent to:

Catherine Kirwan, Membershin

Chairman
The Kent Island Heritage
Soclety, Ine.
Chester, MD 21619

Notice of change of address or
problems with delivery should be
directed to:

Alexander D. Speer, Editor

14A Shiovning Creek Drive

Stevensville, ND 21666

Telephone: (301) 643-2965

The Kent Island Heritage Society,
Inc.
rost O0ffice Box 321

Stevensville, WD 21686




